From: Stock, William
Sent: 3/30/2011 10:54:08 AM
To: imh@cpuc.ca.gov' (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'twe@cpuc.ca.gov' (rwe@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Cherry,
Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Berkovitz,

Trista (GT&D) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TXB6);
‘Redacted ‘

Bec:
Subject: Potential Additional Depressurizations; Follow-up

Rich & Julie:

Here are a summary of what we talked about yesterday as well as most of the follow up items.

For the map of the segments that will be hydro tested | have included a Google Earth flyover that
provides an approximation of where the segments are that will be hydro tested. You need to have
Google Earth on your computer to view that but you can download that application for free from the
Google website. Generating a table correlating the pipeline numbers with your set of large format maps
will take some time. | am going to schedule a call between Julie, me and the person who can help
generate more detailed hydro test location documents as well as the pipeline correlation to make sure
he understands exactly what you need.

Please call me if need any more information in the interim.
Bill
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